From: Mark Korinek [mailto:mkorinek@carson.k12.nv.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Hope Sullivan

Cc: Andrew Feuling

Subject: Fw: Planning Commission Meeting - 03/27/2019

This message originated outside of Carson City's email system. Use caution if this message
contains attachments, links, or requests for information.

Hope, | believe we discuss these already. We are always concerned with adding children to our
fairly full schools and would be concerned with safe bus stop areas.
Thanks

Mark Korinek, C.P.M.

Director of Operation Services

Carson City Schools - Carson City, NV

775.283.2181 office : 775-690-1732 cell
mkorinek@carson.k12.nv.us: www.carsoncityschools.com



mailto:%5Bmailto:mkorinek@carson.k12.nv.us%5D
mailto:mkorinek@carson.k12.nv.us
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/52oPC4xD8RtB749UOgAjA?domain=carsoncityschools.com

	From: Mark Korinek 30TU[mailto:mkorinek@carson.k12.nv.us]U30T  Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:27 AM To: Hope Sullivan Cc: Andrew Feuling Subject: Fw: Planning Commission Meeting - 03/27/2019

